

From: Leon Tseng

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 05, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0455-EX-RR-2014

Message:

1. Application fee has been submitted.

2. Please find the corresponding NGT number below. As the FAA Coordination was performed for 2 years, but the FCC license was only granted for 1 year, the FAA Coordination is still valid for an additional 1 year. This was verified with the regional FAA office, with the expiration date for the below NGT number being 3/31/16.

FREQ
M1030

SER#
NG T130387

LAT/LONG
430520N/0760553W